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Court Ggg?gi'tggﬂftgijgfgge | © "/ ORDER OF PROTECTION
—— [ ] CONSENT ORDER
County LLQ PLe —l NORTHCAROLINA | 5 G.S.50B-2, -3, -3.1
» PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF ) : _ PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF IDENTIFIERS
Douclas DeinCAN || [ -9 -5 ]
Firsf— ( ) Middle Last OERE ‘|~ Date Of Birth Of Petitioner

And/or on behalf of minor family member(s):  (List Name And DOB) Other Protected Persons/DOB:

VERSUS
RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT , RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT IDENTIFIERS
'F_ : /( /4 _— /}(;1/7(,’62/(1) J Sex Race DOB | HT | wr
irs| liddle as| =— - T3 7
M W |§-6-58] e~ 240

Relationship to Petitioner: [ ] spouse [ ] former spouse

[_]unmarried, of opposite sex, currently or formerly living together Eyes Hair Social Security Number
Dunmarne'd, have a child in common o o ALNN Cerny
[Jof opposite sex, currently or formerly in dating relationship Drivers License No/ State Expiration Date

[Jeurrent or former household member
[(Jparent [Jgrandparent [Jchild []grandchild
Respondent's/Defendant's Address

Distinguishing Features

CAUTION:
(] Weapon Involved

THE COURT HEREBY FINDS THAT:
This matter was heard by the undersigned district court judge, the court has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter, and the

Respondent/Defendant has been provided with reasonable notice and opportunity to be heard.

Additional findings of this order are set forth on Page 2.

THE COURT HEREBY ORDERS THAT:

[] The above named Respondent/Defendant shall not commit any further acts of domestic violence or make any threats of domestic
violence (G.S. 50B-1).

[] The above named Respondent/Defendant shall have no contact with the Petitioner/Plaintiff. No contact includes any
defendant-initiated contact, direct or indirect, by means such as telephone, personal contact, email, pager, gift-giving or telefacsimile
machine. [05]

Additional terms of this order are as set forth on Pages 3 and 4.

The terms of this order shall be effective until ’ I [ I . [ '

WARNINGS TO THE RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT:
This order shall be enforced, even without registration, by the courts of any state, the District of Columbia, and any U.S.
Territory, and may be enforced by Tribal Lands (18 U.S.C. Section 2265). Crossing state, territorial, or tribal boundaries to violate

this order may result in federal imprisonment (18 U.S.C. Section 2262).

Federal law makes it a crime for you to possess, transport, ship or receive any firearm or ammunition while this order is in effect
even if this order does not prohibit you from possessing firearms. (18 U.S.C. Section 922(g)(8)).

This order will be enforced anywhere in North Carolina.
Only the Court can change this order. The plaintiff cannot give you permission to violate this order.

See additional warnings on Page 4.
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[ ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

N

1. Present at the hearing were: [ ] the plaintiff, represented by : 1\_\1 Y v O
[] the defendant, represented by \\J‘\_T’
2. As indicated by the check block under Respondent/Defendant's name on Page 1, the parties are or have been in a personal
relationship.
] 3. On (date of most recent conduct) , the defendant

[ Ja. []attemptedto cause [ ]intentionally caused bodily injury to [_] the plaintiff (] a minor child(ren) in the
custody of the plaintiff

(] b. placed in fear of imminent serious bodily injury [] the plaintiff [ ] a member of the plaintiff's family
[ ] a member of the plaintiff's household

[]c. placed in fear of continued harassment that rises to such a level as to inflict substantial emotional distress
] the plaintiff [] @ member of plaintiff's family (] a member of plaintiffs household

[]d. committed an act defined in G.S. 14- [ ] 27.2 (1stdeg.rape) [ ] 27.3 (2nd deg. rape) [ ] 27.4 (1stdeg. sexual off.)
[ ]27.5 (2nd deg. sexual off) [ _]27.5A (sexual battery) [] 27.7 (sexual activity by substitute parent) against the
[ plaintiff ~ [] child(ren) living with or in the custody of the plaintiff

by (describe defendant's conduct)

[] 5. The defendant

[] a [ ]used [] threatened to use a deadly weapon against the [ plaintiff [ ] minor child(ren) residing with or
in the custody of the plaintiff

[ b. has a pattern of prior conduct involving the use threatened use of violence with a firearm against
p
persons
[] c. made threats to seriously injure or kill the [] plaintiff [] minor child(ren) residing with or in the custody of the
plaintiff

[] d. made threats to commit suicide

[] e. inflicted serious injuries upon the [ plaintiff ~ [] minor child(ren) residing with or in the custody of the plaintiff
in that (state facts)

] 6. The []defendant [ plaintiff is presently in possession of the parties' residence at

[17. The [] defendant [ ] plaintiff is presently in possession of the parties' vehicles described below:

[] 8. Other: (specify)

AOC-CV-306, Page 2 of 4, Rev. 2/12 (Qver)
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Name Of Defendant }File No.

| CONCLUSIONS
Based on these facts, the Court makes the following conclusions of law:
[]1. The defendant has committed acts of domestic violence against the plaintiff.
[] 2. The defendant has committed acts of domestic violence against the minor child(ren) residing with or in the custody of the plaintiff.

(] 3. There is danger of serious and immediate injury to the [] plaintiff. [_] minor child(ren). [G.S. 50B-2(c)]
%_4. The defendant's conduct requires that he/she surrender all firearms, ammunition and gun permits. (G.S. 50B-3.1)

| 5. The plaintiff has failed to prove grounds for issuance of a domestic violence protective order.
i = T | ORDER l

Itis ORDERED that:

[J 1. the defendant shall not assault, threaten, abuse, follow, harass (by telephone, visiting the home or workplace or other means), or
interfere with the plaintiff. A law enforcement officer shall arrest the defendant if the officer has probable cause to believe the

defendant has violated this provision. [01]

[] 2. the defendant shall not assault, threaten, abuse, follow, harass (by telephone, visiting the home or workplace or other means), or
interfere with the minor child(ren) residing with or in the custody of the plaintiff. A law enforcement officer shall arrest the
defendant if the officer has probable cause to believe the defendant has violated this provision. [01]

[] 3. the defendant shall not threaten a member of the plaintiff's family or household. [02]

[] 3a. the defendant shall not cruelly treat or abuse an animal owned, possessed, kept, or held as a pet by either party or minor child
residing in the household.

] 4 the plaintiff is granted possession of, and the defendant is excluded from, the parties' residence described above and all personal
property located in the residence except for the defendant's personal clothing, toiletries and tools of trade. [03]

[] 5. anylaw enforcement agency with jurisdiction shall evict the defendant from the residence and shall assist the plaintiff in returning
to the residence. [08]

[] 6. the [] plaintiff [08] [] defendant [08] is entitled to get personal clothing, toiletries, and tools of trade from the parties'
residence. A law enforcement officer shall assist the [ ] plaintiff [ | defendant in returning to the residence to get these items.

[] 6a. the plaintiff is granted the care, custody, and control of any animal owned, possessed, kept, or held as a pet by either party or
minor child residing in the household.

[] 7. the defendant shall stay away from the plaintiff's residence or any place where the plaintiff receives temporary shelter. A law
enforcement officer shall arrest the defendant if the officer has probable cause to believe the defendant has violated this

provision. [04]
[] 8. the defendant shall stay away from the following places:
[ (a) the place where the plaintiff works. [04] [] (b) any school(s) the child(ren) attend. [04]
[](c) the place where the child(ren) receives day care. [04] [] (d) the plaintiffs school. [04]
[] (e) Other: (name other places) [04]

The sheriff must deliver a copy of this order to the principal or principal's designee at the following school(s): (name schools)

9. the plaintiff is granted possession and use of the vehicle described in Block 7 on Page 2. [08]
[] 10. the defendant is ordered to make payments to the plaintiff for support of the minor child(ren) as required by law. [08]
[] 11. the defendant is prohibited from [ ] possessing or receiving [07] [] purchasing a firearm for the effective period
of this Order [07]  [] and the defendant's concealed handgun permit is suspended for the effective period of this Order. [08]
[] The defendant is a law enforcement officer/member of the armed services and [ may [] may not possess or use
a firearm for official use.
[] 12. the defendant surrender to the Sheriff serving this order the firearms, ammunition, and gun permits described in block No. 4 of the
Findings on Page 2 of this Order and any other firearms and ammunition in the defendant's care, custody, possession, ownership

or control. NOTE TO DEFENDANT: You must surrender these items at the time the sheriff serves this Order on you. If the weapons
cannot be surrendered at that time, you must surrender them to the sheriff within 24 hours at the time and place specified by the
sheriff. Failure to surrender the weapons and permits as ordered or possessing, purchasing, or receiving a firearm, ammunition or
permits to purchase or carry concealed firearms after being ordered not to possess firearms, ammunition or permits is a crime.

See "Notice To Parties: To The Defendant” on Page 4 of this Order for information regarding the penalty for these crimes and

instructions on how to request return of surrendered weapons.

[] 13. the defendant shall attend and complete an abuser treatment program offered by the following agency, which is approved by the
Domestic Violence Commission: [08]
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[] 14. Other: (specify) [08]

K] 15. this action is dismissed and as of this date any ex parte order issued in this case is null and void.

| TEMPORARY CUSTODY |

[] "Temporary Child Custody Addendum To Domestic Violence Protective Order," AOC-CV-306A, is attached and incorporated into this
Order.

| FOR CONSENT JUDGMENTS ONLY |

Each of us enters into this Consent Order knowingly, freely, and voluntarily. The defendant understands that in consenting to this Order
all of the consequences set out in the Notice to Parties and Warnings to Respondent/Defendant in this Order apply.

Date Signature Of Plaintiff Date Signature Of Defendant

[ SIGNATURE OF JUDGE |

Daren P Name Of District Court Judge (Type Or Print) Signature Of District Court Judge
D ;7//9“ A Doy \(/_'Lf ]
‘ J NOTICE TO PARTIES N e

TO THE DEFENDANT: T

1. If this Order prohibits you from possessing, receiving or purchasing a firearm and you violate or attempt to violate that
provision, you may be charged with a Class H felony pursuant to North Carolina G.S. 14-269.8 and may be imprisoned
for up to 30 months.

2. If you have been ordered to surrender your firearms, ammunition, and gun permits and you fail to surrender them as
roanirod hy thic Ordor arif van failed ta diceclacen tn the CAnrt all infAarmatinn rantinetad ahAnt nneenacinn nf thnen ;fr\mQ‘ ~nr

1a a YR e
imprisoned for up io 30 monihs. Il you surrendered your firearms, ammunition, and permits, you may file a motion for lhe return of
weapons with the clerk of court in the county in which this Order was entered when the protective order is no longer in effect, except if
at the time this Order expires criminal charges, in either state or federal court, are pending against you alleged to have been committed
against the person who is protected by this Order, you may not file for return of the firearms until final disposition of the criminal
charges. The form, "Motion For Return Of Weapons Surrendered Under Domestic Violence Protective Order" AOC-CV-319, is
available from the clerk of court's office. The motion must be filed not later than 90 days after the expiration of the Order that
required you to surrender the firearms or if you have pending criminal charges alleged to have been committed against the
person who is protected by the domestic violence protection order, the motion must be filed not later than 90 days after

final disposition of the criminal charges. At the time you file the motion, the clerk will schedule a hearing before the district court

for a judge to determine whether to return the surrendered weapons to you. The sheriff cannot return your weapons unless the Court
orders the sheriff to do so. You must pay the sheriff's storage fee before the sheriff returns your weapon. If you fail to file a motion for
return of the weapons within 90 days after the expiration of this Order, or the final disposition of criminal charges pending at the time
this Order expired, or if you fail to pay the storage fees within 30 days after the Court enters an order to return your weapons,

the sheriff may seek an order from the Court to dispose of your weapons.

TO THE PLAINTIFF:

1. You should keep a copy of this protective order on you at all times and should make copies to give to your friends and family. If you
move to another county or state, you may wish to give a copy to the law enforcement agency where you move, but you are not
required to do so.

2. The court or judge is the only one that can make changes to this order. If you wish to change any of the terms of this order, you must
come back into court to have the judge modify the order.

3. Ifthe defendant violates any provision of this order, you may call a law enforcement officer or go to a magistrate to charge the
defendant with the crime of violating a protective order. You also may go to the Clerk of Court's office in the county where the
protective order was issued and ask to fill out form AOC-CV-307, Motion For Order To Show Cause Domestic Violence Protective
Order, to have an order issued for the defendant to appear before a district court judge to be held in contempt for violating the order.

| CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE WHEN DEFENDANT NOT PRESENT AT HEARING |

I certify that this Order and Notice to Parties has been served on the defendant named by depositing a copy in a post-paid, properly
addressed envelope in a post office or official depository under the exclusive care and custody of the United States Postal Service.

Date Signature ,:] Deputy CSC [] Assistant cSC
D Clerk Of Superior Court D Other

AOC-CV-306, Page 4 of 4, Rev. 2/12 (Over)
© 2012 Administrative Office of the Courts




@3{23.-"2@12 15:31 7708488666 THE UPS STORE PAGE B2

TO The Honorable Judge Bailey, March 23" 2012 W23 My 25
Re; Case#f12 CVD -1656

Cornes now Brian Walker POA. For Keith Duncan in reference to abave case file.

| respectfully request a continuance an this matter to be heard on March 27" 2012,

For the following reasons;

Mr. Duncan is currently being detained in a Virginia federal facility on another legal matter.

He is unable to appear in your court on the above listed date, and | am also unavoidably tied up on
another matter that | cannot reschedule.

Mr. Duncan is currently half owner of a tree farm with his brother.
Mr. Duncan prays that the court will grant this continuance until the 27th of April 2012.

So that he may be able to address the court, and his brother in this matter by defending

himself in person.
Respectfully requested,
By Keith Duncan

On March 23" 2012

By Brian Walker POA,
Per his request.

Power of attorney is also attached with this document.
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TO The Honorable Judge Bailey, March 23™ 2012 SR
Re; Case#12 CVD -1656 a : N | (
Comes now Brian Walker POA. For Keith Duncan in reference to above case file.. o -

I respectfully request a continuance on this matter to be heard on March 27 2012.

For the following reasons;

Mr. Duncan is currently being detained in a Virginia federal facility on another legal matter.

He is unable to appear in your court on the above listed date, and | am also unavoidably tied up on
another matter that | canhot reschadulie.

Mr. Duncan is currently half owner of a tree farm with his brother,

Mr. Duncan prays that the court will grant this continuance until the 27th of April 2012.
So that he may be able to address the court, and his brother in this matter by defending
himself in person.

Respectfully requested,

By Keith Duncan

On March 23" 2012

By Brian Walker POA.

Per his request.

Power of attorney is also attached with this document.
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GEORGIA GENERAL DURABLE POWER OF ATTORNEY

THE POWERS GRANTED BELOW ARE EFFECTIVE EVEN IF | BECOME DISABLED OR INCOMBETENT = 77

f Keith Duncan of 6326 Brandywine Tr, Norcross, GA 30092 = ‘appgift ¢ o :
Bria of 6 randywine Tr, Norcross, GA 30092 e L
Agent (attomey-in-fact) to act for me in any lewful way with respect to the following initialed subjects;

INITIAL on the lines applicable.

(A) Real and tangible personal properiy transactions. To leass, sall, mortgage, purchasa,
exchange, and acquire, and to agree, bargain, and contract for the lease, sale, purchase, exchange, and
acquisition of, and to accept, take, recelve, and possess any Interest in real and tangitle property
whatsoever, on such fenns and condiilions, and urder such covenants, as my Agent shall deem proper,

e (B) Banking and other financial institution transactions. To make, receivs, sign, endorse,
execute, acknowledge, deliver and possess checks, drafie, bills of exchiange, iettars of credit, notas, stock
ceriificates, withdrawal receipts and depasit instrumerts réfating fo accounts or deposits in, or certificates.
of deposit of banks, savings and loans, credit unfons, or other institutions or associations.

s (©) INsUrance and annuity fransactions. To exercise or perform any act, powar, duty, right, or
obligation, in regard to any contract of life, aceident, heatih, disadility, lability, or other type of insurance
or any combination of Insurance; and {o procura new or additional contracts of insuranca for me and to
designate the beneficiary of same; provided, howsver; that my Agent cannot designate himself or herself
as beneficlary of any such insurance contracts.

{D) Claims and lifigation. To commencs, prosecute, discantinue, or defend alf actions or other
legal proceadings fotiching my praperly, real .or personal, or any part thereof, or touching any matter in
which | or my property, real or pergonal, may be in any way concemad.

(E) Personal and family maintenance. To hiné accountants, attomeys et law, consultants,
clerks, physicians, nurses, agents, sarvants, workmen, and others and fo remove themn, and to appoint
others in their piace, and to pay and allow the persons so employed such salaries, wagee, or other
remunerations, as my Agent shall deern propar.

{F) Benefits from Soclal Sectirjty, Medicare, Medicafd, or other govemmental programs.
To prepars, sign and file any claeim or application for Soclal Securiy, unemployment; sua for, settle or
abandon any claims to any bensefit or assistance under any federsl, state, local or forelgn statute or
regulation; control, depasit to any account, collect, receipt for, and take title to and hold all benefits under
any Sodal Security, unemployment, other state, federeal, jocal or foreign statute or regulation; and, in
general, exercise all powsrs with respsct to Social Sscurity, unemployment, and governmental banefits,
including but not limited to Medicare and Medicaid, which the principal csuld exercise if present and
under no disabiiity.

{G} Retiremant plan transactions. To conftibute to, withdraw from and deposit funds in any
type of ratirement plan {which term includes, without imitation, any tex quaitfied or nonquallfisd pansion,
profit sharing, stock bonus, employee savings and other refiremant. plan, individual retirement account,
deferred compensation plan and any other type of employee banefit plan.

{H) Tax matfers. To prepars, 10 make siactions, to execute and 1o file all {tax, soclal gecurity,
unemployrnent insurance, and informafional retums required by the laws of the United States, or of any
state bdivision theraof.

(lj ALL OF THE POWERS LISTED ABQVE. YOU NEED NCT INITIAL ANY OTHER LINES {F
YOU INITIAL LINE (1)
Page1of2

N f
—
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Successor Agent. If any Agent named by me shall die, become incompetent, resign or refuse {o accept
the office of Agent, | nama the following (each to act alone and sucoessively, in the order named) as - .-

successor(s) to such Agsj;t: sreSivs e S Hotedsr Pheobe e
USHerneCyy A= WA Y77 et cx//m b bty Aercons CA Ta52

Authority to Delegate | further grant io my Attomey and Alternate Attorney full powers of substitution, = -~
and hereby ratify any act, which my Aftorney or Altemate Attomey or any substitute Agent appointed by~ **
my Attomey or Altemate Attorney ungler this Fower of attomey. o @

THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY AND WILL CONTINUE UNTIL IT IS REVOKED.

| am fully informed as to all the contents of this form and understand the full import of this grarnt of powers
to my Agent.

| agres that any third pary who receives a copy of this document may act under it. Revocation of the
power of attorney Is not effective as to a third party untii the third party leams of the revocation. | agree to
indemnify the third party for any claims that arise agsinst the third parly because of reliance on this power
of attorney. .

€ W 2. -
Signed this ?,'/’ day of 4/‘&34 ZO/Z (Name)'. %%é?
STATEMENT OF WITNESS Bk W By Jo &t com Lic

On the date written above, the principal declared to me in my presence that this {nstrument is his general
durable power of aftorney and that he had willingly signed and that he executed it as his fres and
voluntary act for the purposes therein expressed.

—

/ . ouox Caduia Blyd SR e,y da 23434
Witness Signature Address

Srooklin it Ladin B Suthl, it 28
Witness Signature Address .

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWIL.EDGMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF GEORGA COUNTY OF GWINNET

£
This document was acknowiedged before me on this q day of WM\ by A/ f% Dunéain

(Si re of Notary) iy

Notary Public for the State of ¥ %/‘M&L

03129/ p0/b

My Co,mmiaibn Expires on (Date)

Notary Seal Sylvia D, Crowder

NOTARY PUBLIC
Commonwaaith of Virginia
Rey. # 350054
My Commisslon Expires Feb. 29, 2016

[ e
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The UPS Store
7742 Spalding Drive
Norcross, GA 30092
770-840-8181
770-840-8666 (Fax)

‘Fax Cover MJ The UPS Store

To-;}/c?’lcﬁ‘z /ZOL /C7V Fax #: 9/9“’7?2/7/0/

Date: i/ﬁf / [ )— ﬁ # of Pages (including cover sheet):
G Walbn fo 00 4 /KLM fCara,

From: | Phone #: 77&~28?’3ﬂ??

Subject: Kﬁa‘* lff/ CJ?’IZZAW»C& 2ol /751%% /¢ W/
fohiani f e i b HE12-CID-165L

MMWW;/ T 770 -§90-9666
et Ewm

We offer more than just shipping!
Ask about all the business services we offer
under one roof. We can save you time and money!

If you are nat the intended recipient, do nat disclose, copy, distribute or use this fnformation. . If you received this transmission in error, please call immediately to
areange return of the documents al no cosL Lo you.
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TO The Honorable Judize Bailey, March 23™ 2012 e
Re; Case12 CVD -1650; e WTUY, Cos e
Comes how Brian Wall:ar POA. Far Keith Duncan in reference to above case fil@.v : f - ——

| raspectfully request a cantinuance on this matter to be heard on March 27" 2012.

For the fallowing reascins;

Mr, Duncan Is current/ being detained in a Virglnia federal facllity on another legal matter.

He is unable to appear in your court on the above Iisted date, and | am also unavoidably tied up on
another matter that | cannot reschedule.

Mr. Duncan s current]s half owner of a tree farm with his brother.
Mr. Duncan prays that the court will grant this continuance untif the 27th of April 2012.
So that he may ba able to address the court, and his brother in this matter by defending
himself in person.
Respectfully requested,
By Kelth Duncan

On March 23" 2012

By Brian Walker POA,
Per his request.

Power of attorney is alio attached with this document.
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

-County

> No/& v /56

In The“General Court Of Justice

Name Of Plaintiff

OUG/%}S /chc#/(/

VERSUS

Name And Address Of Defendant

Keth Durast)— |-

‘ﬂ"

0
[EPRe I

: 02

%
T&l

District Court Division

ORDER CONTINUING

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HEARING

AND EX PARTE ORDER

G.S. 50B-2

\%Other:

defendant.

This matter was scheduled for hearing for emergency relief pursuant to G.S. 50B-2.

[J The Court finds that the defendant has not beén served with notice of this hearing.

Therefore, this hearing is continued to the date and time specified below to allow for proper service upon the

~DateOfH:?"&7;/&

Time Of Hearing 0

%M [JPm

Location Of Heari%o'

(ch/

i

et above.

Whe Court orders that the ex parte order entered in thls case is contlnued in effect until the date of the hearing

7).

Date

et < Xad 473

AN
Namj D/sﬁ/ ourt Judge (T} 6& Or Print)

ture Of Distrist Court Judge

WW/ O

/é,é//u

NOTE TO CLERK Give or ma/I a copy of this order to the plaintiff, Mail cop/es to the dgfendant, the sheriff, and if the
plaintiff resides within the city limits, the local police department.

Duer of Ay~ e wstie 28
|2 CUD [05b
170 -289-308F

0~ -q40 ~#H|e
KorthJe

Shadeo i
H\ \[A

u,,‘G’ﬁk

-AOC-CV-316, Rev. 9/02
©2002 Administrative Office of the Courts
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA p

\/\J A K_, E ; ' In The General Court Of Justice

County Digtrict Gourt Division
Nama OF Piaintf
-Oacﬁ for V. OU~ea~
VERSUS NOTICE OF HEARING

ameﬂr}déd:sfxfﬂmg e Dow ‘ " ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

C B e Drandymine Tomil PROTECTIVE ORDER

orarone A T o592 A

To The Defendant Named Above:

The attached Complaint has been filed 8
and/or the plaintiffs minor child(ren).

\iﬁ, 1. The attached Ex Parte Order has been issued ag
in contempt or being charged with the crime of vio
district court judge at tha date, time and location indicated

the Order will be continued.

lleging that you have cammitied acts of domestic violence against the plaintiff

alnet you. If you violate the Order, you are supject fo being held

jating this Ex Parte Order. A hearing will be held before a
below. At that hearing it will be detarmined whether

urt judge &t the date, time and Jocation indicated below, At that heating it

[J 2. Ahearing will be held before a district co
lief in protecting the plaintiff and the plaintiff's child(ren) s?uld be

wlil be determinad whether emergency re
granted,

| Dafe Gf Heonng 5 | Time OfHea B i ﬂ —
Location]Of Ha g m— i D L Signature A ﬁ /&
AKE CO. COURTHOUSE Yy | / %
M 9] g —— —
- R'.gl \Q{A LENCE ’ EDQPM.V cse¢ ] Ml;ﬂifgft_ &G % [ cadx oLswparior Court
NDO g must be am;duhd wimir‘a X (10 days ofthe i ﬁ’sn::e pithre Ex P, or OF saven
d checkadzihe aardhsaitmust be

. I 8 f
(7) daya from oista of ssrvice on defendant, whichever ocaurs later, Ifthe second biogky
8 of ihe hearing, Glve ar mall 3 copy of the Notica fo tha pleintif. £

given fiva (5) days nafi
RETURN OF SERVICE
[Jand the Ex Parte Order were @;q;e‘rve
Pei

\ 3 Vi

| carfify that this Notice and a copy of the Complaint d'@nhd se@d_’_pn
defendant as fellows: AR <
Dale eerved Name OF Dafendant A= __ .
Q%2 Vorrs Dancen o
fivering to the defendant named abave a opy of this Natice of Mearing and a copy of the Complaint

& 1. Byd
[gﬁsed the Ex Parte Order in this action,

2. By faaving a copy of this Notice of Hearing &nd a capy of the Complaint
astion at the defendant’s dwelling house or usual place of abave with a peraon of 8

regiding therein.
ame frack Whorn Gopleg Let

[ and the Ex Parte Order in this
uitable age and discretion then

[ Defendant WAS NOT served for the following reason:

Palv Reveived Date Of Retkm o OF Sheri
-2 12 0B\ Elwand thekes 4619

ounfy OF Sheait Deguly Sherff Making Refurn

( o Su_ G-

AQC-CV-3085, Rev, /2000
& 2000 Administrative Offica of the Courts







i~y 001656
Case No. l _ —I VU A — EX PARTE
gowt ‘coneral Cour of Justice " DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

District Court Division

County &“ L bc , NORTH CAROLINA:-~ |

. ,_QRDER OF PROTECTION
P 2 G.S. 50B-2, -3, -3.1

PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF IDENTIFIERS

PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF
D ()ual vV T) N A

Date Of Birth Of PetitiGner

Middle Tast
And/or on behalf of minor family member(s): (List Name And'DOB)

‘Other Protected Persons/DOB:

’Re&v"\ Du NCan 5-15" 55

VERSUS
) . RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT IDENTIFIERS
Lijbr’ ) , d/‘ﬁ(‘&ﬂ-l o Sex Rage DOB | HT | wr
Relationship to Petitioner: [ ] spouse  [_] former spouse m 8’ )‘5& ((/7 a%
[Junmarried, of opposite sex, currently or formerly living together Eyes Hair Social Security Number
[ Junmarried, have a child in common :b(' 'b(/(gq

[Jof opposite sex, currently or formerly in dating relationship

State | Expiration Date

Drivers License No.

JAcurrent or former household member

GH

[Jparent []grandparent []child []grandchild

Respondent's/Defendant's Address
e |

G 23b Py
Nom% S 0%

CAUTION:

Distinguishing Features

[] Weapon Involved

THE COURT HEREBY FINDS THAT: 7

This matter was heard by the undersigned mrict courtjudge. [ ] magistrate. The court has jurisdiction over the subject matter.

Additional findings of this order are set forth on Page 2.
THE COURT HEREBY ORDERS THAT:

he above named Respondent/Defendant shall have no contact with the Petitioner/Plaintiff. No contact includes any

B’fhe above named Respondent/Defendant shall not commit any further acts of abuse or make any threats of abuse.

defendant-initiated contact, direct or indirect, by means such as telephone, personal contact, email, pager, gift-giving or telefacsimile

machine. [05]
Additional terms of this order are as set forth on Pages 3 and 4.

The terms of this order shall be effective until }

JLis7] [0t

{ ‘)’bP)’IAM‘q
A

WARNINGS TO THE RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT:

This order shall be enforced, even without registration, by the courts of any state, the District of Columbia, and any U.S.
Territory, and may be enforced by Tribal Lands (18 U.S.C. Section 2265). Crossing state, territorial, or tribal boundaries to

violate this order may result in federal imprisonment (18 U.S.C. Section 2262).

This order will be enforced anywhere in North Carolina.

Only the Court can change this order. The plaintiff cannot give you permission to violate this order.

See additional warnings on Page 4.

AOC-CV-304, Page 1 of 5, Rev. 12/11 (Gver)
© 2011 Administrative Office of the Courts




: ADDITIONAL FINDINGS Aot i S S A
1. As indicated by the check block under Respondent/Defendant's name on Page 1, the parties are or have been in a personal
relationship. i
[] 2. That on (date of most recent conduct) ‘ZA/}‘J---"T' ’{f"/' e , the defendant ‘
[] a. [] attempted to cause [ ]intentionally caused bodily injury to [ ] the plaintiff ~ [] the child(ren) living with
or in the custody of the plaintiff
[] b. placed in fear of imminent serious bodily injury [] the plaintiff [} a member of the plaintiff's family
[ ] a member of the plaintiff's household
c. placed in fear of continued harassment that rises to such a level as to inflict substantial emotional distress
[_}the plaintiff [ 1a member of plaintiffs family (] @ member of plaintiffs household
[] d. committed an act defined in G.S. 14-  [] 27.2 (1stdeg. rape) [ ] 27.3 (2nd deg. rape) [] 27.4 (1st deg. sexual off.)
[] 27.5 (2nd deg. sexual off.) [] 27.5A ( sexual battery) [[]27.7 (sexual activity by substitute parent) against
[] the plaintifi ] a child(ren) living with or in the custody of the plaintiff by ‘

(describe defendant's conduct) )
£ feefie adedd

§ ;!/\-Q,L/IU] "!'”G"C&'L 'M/I‘VDY" YO 5 \/[f);J"-WT }@
i Pedey ars Ucl ot QU ar /I /

(] 3. The déjendant is in p ssession of, owns or has access to firearms, ammunition, and gun permits described below. (Describe all
firearms, ammunition, gun permits and give identifying number(s) if known, and indicate where defendant keeps firearms)

{

Lo tinire . 4 i

Z’,Um P R oy iR
. \ by a0 ;
7 - /] . g
& (- ;{A,/)i7'~—\Lz (’L\ N ?{’-’/‘ /\‘,—;"V'LL—'(]’\
) .

AQJ%' _/,fL.,,;/ \\/é}/‘\éé,/fu &L/‘)’Q’/IV/)

\
I B Y .

’ b
! 3
: 1

[] 4. The defendant
a Dlewd [ lentnardb

S doadliianmam Amninat bha T ninintiff [ 1 minar ~hildlren) recidina with Arin

. hasa pattém ot prior conduct involving the  |_juse | (hrealened use ol vivtence with a fircaiing against persons
made threats to seriously injure or kill the [ plaintiff [] minor child(ren) residing with or in the custody of the plaintiff
made threats to commit suicide

inflicted serious injuries upon the (] plaintiff  [_] minor child(ren) residing with or in the custody of the plaintiff
in that (state facts): ¢ s .

OodL

[] 5. The parties are the parents of the following child(ren) under the age of eighteen (18). The child(ren) are presently in the physical
custody of the [] plaintiff.  [] defendant. The plaintiff has submitted an "Affidavit As To The Status Of The Minor Child."

NOTE TO JUDGE: A copy of AOC-CV-609 for each child must be attached to the order.
Name Sex | Date Of Birth Name Sex | Date Of Birth

(] 6. The minor child(ren) is exposed to a substantial risk of physical or emotional injury or sexual abuse in that:

[] 7. ltisin the best interest of and necessary for the safety of the minor child(ren) [] that defendant stay away from the minor
child(ren) [ ] that the defendant return the minor child(ren) to plaintiff [_] and that the defendant not remove the minor
child(ren) from plaintiff in that:

[] 8. (Check block only if plaintiff is entitled to physical care of child(ren).) It is in the best interest of the minor child(ren) that defendant have
contact with the minor child(ren) in that:

[] 9 The []defendant []plaintiffis presently in possession of the parties' residence at

AOC-CV-304, Page 2 of 5, Rev. 12/11

. (Over)
© 2011 Administrative Office of the Courts



Name Of Defendant }Fi/e No.

[]10. The [] defendant [] plaintiff is presently in possession of the parties' vehicle. (describe vehicle)

[]11. Other: (specify)

[]12. (for magistrate only) This matter was heard at a time when the district court was not in session and a district court judge was not
available and would not be available for a period of four or more hours.

i a0 CONCLUSIONS

Based on these facts, the Court makes the following conclusions of law:

[] 1. The defendant has committed acts of domestic violence against the plaintiff.

[] 2. The defendant has committed acts of domestic violence against the minor child(ren) residing with or in the custody of the plaintiff.
[C] minor child(ren).

3 It clearly appears that there is a danger of acts of domestic violence against the Em&fi
[G.S. 50B-2(c)]

[] 4. The minor child(ren) is exposed to a substantial risk of [] physical injury. [] emotional injury.
[G.S. 50B-2(c)]

[] 5. The Court has jurisdiction under the Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction And Enforcement Act.

[] 6. ltisin the best interest of and necessary for the safety of the minor child(ren) that the defendant [] stay away from the minor
hild(ren). [] (and) return the minor child(ren) to the physical care of the plaintiff. [] (and) not remove the minor

child(ren) from the physical care of the plaintiff.

E]/:he defendant's conduct requires that he/she surrender all firearms, ammunition and gun permits. [G.S. 50B-3.1]
[] 8. The plaintiff has failed to prove grounds for ex parte relief.

o : ORDER

[[] sexual abuse.

E;éRDERED that:
1. the defendant shall not assault, threaten, abuse, follow, harass (by telephone, visiting the home or workplace or other means), or
interfere with the plaintiff. A law enforcement officer shall arrest the defendant if the officer has probable cause to believe the
defendant has violated this provision. [01]
[] 2. the defendant shall not assault, threaten, abuse, follow, harass (by telephone, visiting the home or workplace or other means), or
interfere with the minor child(ren) residing with or in the custody of the plaintiff. A law enforcement officer shall arrest the
# defendant if the officer has probable cause to believe the defendant has violated this provision. [01]

@4 the defendant shall not threaten a member of the plaintiffs family or household. [02]

[]3a. the deféndant shall not cruelly treat or abuse an animal owned, possessed, kept, or held as a pet by either party or minor child
residing in the household.

[] 4. the plaintiff is granted possession of, and the defendant is excluded from, the parties’ residence described above and all personal
property located in the residence except for the defendant's personal clothing, toiletries and tools of trade. [03]

[] 5. any law enforcement agency with jurisdiction shall evict the defendant from the residence and shall assist the plaintiff in returning
to the residence. [08]

[] 6. the [] plaintiff [08] [] defendant [08] is entitled to get personal clothing, toiletries, and tools of trade from the parties’
residence. A law enforcement officer shall assist the [] plaintiff [ ] defendant in returning to the residence to get these
items.

[] 6a. the plaintiff is granted the care, custody, and control of any animal owned, possessed, kept, or held as a pet by either party or

- minor child residing in the household.

% the defendant shall stay away from the plaintiff's residence or any place where the plaintiff receives temporary shelter. A law
enforcement officer shall arrest the defendant if the officer has probable cause to believe the defendant has violated this provision.
[04]

8. the defendant shall stay away from the following places:
a. the place where the plaintiff works. [04]. [] b. any school(s) the child(ren) attend. [04]

[] e the place where the child(ren) receives day care. [04] 2 [ d. the plaintiffs school. [04] .
@); Other: (name other places) [04] /0507 (V- [Judselod . 1 Carn, L, 3133 \;4‘1‘*%4(13’,&/61&1:/%
Qs (il (0D eedn d\} ’“I'I;@Lw&l—ﬁ(/u) oA proteaded pesons) o

The sheriff @ust deliver a copy of this order to t@ principa%r the principal's des@nee at the following school(s’.): (name schools)

[] 9. the plaintiff is granted possession and use of the vehicle described in Block No. 10 of the Findings on Page 3. [08]
[[110. The plaintiff is awarded temporary custody of the minor child(ren) (Check any of a, b, or c that apply.)

[] a. and the defendant is ordered to stay away from the minor child(ren).
[] b. and the defendant is ordered to immediately return the minor child(ren) to the care of the plaintiff.
[] c. and the defendant is ordered not to remove the minor child(ren) from the care of the plaintiff.

AOC-CV-304, Page 3 of 5, Rev. 12/11 (Over)
© 2011 Administrative Office of the Courts




[111. (IfNo. 10 is checked and you are allowing visitation to defendant) The defendant is allowed the following contact with the minor
child(ren):

[)12. the defendant is prohibited from [ ]_possessing or receiving [07] D..purchasing a firearm for the effective period of
I this Order [07] ] and the defendant's concealed handgun permit is suspended for the effective period of this Order. [08]
[] The defendant is a law enforcement officer/member of the armed services and [ ]may [ ]maynot possess oruse
a firearm for official use.

[L]13. the defendant surrender to the Sheriff serving this order the firearms, ammunition, and gun permits described in Number 3 of the
Findings on Page 2 of this Order and any other firearms and ammunition in the defendant's care, custody, possession, ownership
or control. NOTE TO DEFENDANT: You must surrender these items to the serving officer at the time this Order is served on you. If
the weapons cannot be surrendered at that time, you must surrender them to the sheriff within 24 hours at the time and place specified
by the sheriff. Failure to surrender the weapons and permits as ordered or possessing, purchasing, or receiving a firearm, ammunition
or permits to purchase or carry concealed firearms after being ordered not to possess firearms, ammunition or permits is a crime.

See "Notice To Parties: To The Defendant” on Page 4 of this Order for information regarding the penalty for these crimes and instructions
on how to request return of surrendered weapons.

[]14. the request for Ex Parte Order is denied.
(] 15. Other: (specify) [08]

Date o Signature ) [-istrict Court Judge
R w Iy ; v E R [ ] Designated Magistrate

NEE TS SETEEE e i L5 Ve i S Sy e n e o i il [F b A mmaminteatba mima e bhic Ordnr and

NOTE TO CLERK: Give or mail a copy of this Order to the plaintiff and to the appropriate local law enforcement agency Seid copies (U sheill wiil)

Notice Of Hearing, Complaint and Summons for service on defendant. Send extra copies to the sheriff if required to deliver copy(ies) to the child(ren)'s
school.

NOTICE TO PARTIES
TO THE DEFENDANT:

1. If this Order prohibits you from possessing, receiving or purchasing a firearm and you violate or attempt to violate that
provision, you may be charged with a Class H felony pursuant to North Carolina G.S. 14-269.8 and may be imprisoned
for up to 30 months. =

2. If you have been ordered to surrender firearms, ammunition, and gun permits and you fail to surrender them as required
by this Order, or if you failed to disclose to the Court all information requested about possession of these items or provide
false information about any of these items you may be charged with a Class H felony and may be imprisoned for up to 30
months. If you surrendered your firearms, ammunition, and permits, you may file a motion for the return of weapons with the clerk
of court in the county in which this Order was entered when the protective order is no longer in effect, except if at the time this Order
expires criminal charges, in either state or federal court, are pending against you alleged to have been committed against the person
who is protected by this order, you may not file for return of the firearms until final disposition of the criminal charges. The form,
"Motion For Return Of Weapons Surrendered Under Domestic Violence Protective Order" AOC-CV-319, is available from the clerk of
court's office. The motion must be filed not later than 90 days after the expiration of the Order that requires you to surrender
the firearms or if you have pending criminal charges alleged to have been committed against the person who is protected
by the domestic violence protection order, the motion must be filed not later than 90 days after final disposition of the
criminal charges. At the time you file the motion, the clerk will schedule a hearing before the district court for a judge to determine
whether to return the weapons to you. The sheriff cannot return your weapons unless the Court orders the sheriff to do so. You must
pay the sheriffs storage fee before the sheriff returns your weapons. If you fail to file a motion for return of the weapons within 90
days after the expiration of this Order, or the final disposition of criminal charges pending at the time this Order expired, or if you fail
to pay the storage fees within 30 days after the Court enters an order to return your weapons, the sheriff may seek an order
from the Court to dispose of your weapons.

TO THE PLAINTIFF:

1. You should keep a copy of this order on you at all times and should make copies to give to your friends and family. If you move to
another county or state, you may wish to give a copy to the law enforcement agency where you move, but you are not required to
do so.

2. The court or judge is the only one that can make changes to this order. If you wish to change any of the terms of this order, you
must come back into court to have the judge modify the order.

3. If the defendant violates any provision of this order, you may call a law enforcement officer or go to a magistrate to charge the
defendant with the crime of violating a protective order. You also may go to the Clerk of Court's office in the county where the
protective order was issued and ask to fill out form AOC-CV-307, Motion For Order To Show Cause Domestic Violence Protective
Order, to have an order issued for the defendant to appear before a district court judge to be held in contempt for violating the order.

AOC-CV-304, Page 4 of 5, Rev. 12/11
© 2011 Administrative Office of the Courts




Name Of Defendant }File No.

CERTIFICATION

| certify this order is a true copy.
Date Signature Of Clerk [] Deputy csc [[] Assistant cSC
:] Clerk of Superior Court
RETURN OF SERVICE e

NOTE: To be used when Magistrate issues ex parte protective order and order will be served on defendant separate from the
complaint and civil summons. If complaint and summons are served with order, return on summons covers order.

| certify that this Ex Parte Domestic Violence Order of Protection was received and served as follows:

Date Served Time Served Name Of Defendant
COam Oem

[ By delivering to the defendant named above a copy of the order.

[] By leaving a copy of the order at the dwelling house or usual place of abode of the defendant named above with a

person of suitable age and discretion then residing therein.
Name And Address Of Person With Whom Copies Left

[C] Other manner of service on the defendant (specify)

[] Defendant WAS NOT served for the following reason.

Date Received Signature Of Deputy Sheriff Making Return

Date Of Return ~ Name Of Sheriff (Type Or Print) ~

County Of Sheriff

AOC-CV-304, Page 5 of 5, Rev. 12/11
© 2011 Administrative Office of the Courts







t2cv 001656
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE (§50-B) INFORMATION SHEET

Please PRINT clearly and fill out completely and accurately:

Plaintiff's (your) Name: Lo vg /@J”___“_ _ \/ ﬂ‘f«/Ca,J

County where Plaintiff Resides: ___ tS—pomtmet/ —& e | la e Co, AV

Defendant's (other party) Name: (e ts  Kreat ﬁ © ZEE

County where Defendant Resides: Gt mott <o -/. i

County where alleged incident(s) occurred: B T Daal RS ) . {é/

Have you (Plaintiff) EVER filed a Domestic Violence Protective Order (§50-B) complaint against this Defendant? [] YES,E NO
If yes, in what county and state was this complaint filed? '

Has this Defendant EVER filed a Domestic Violence Protective Order (§50-B) complaint against you? L] YESEI NO
If yes, in what county and state was this complaint filed?

Has this Defendant EVER been charged with any crimes for any incidents involving you? [JYES E’NO
If yes, in what county, state and year were charges brought?

Have you EVER been charged with any crimes for any incidents involving this Defendant? L]YES IE'NO
If yes, in what county, state and year were charges brought?

Have you and/or this Defendant filed ANY civil actions (paperwork filed in the Clerk’s office) in Family/Domestic

Court folrf(;/L;sSt.ody of children, child support, alimony, and/or equitable distribution of property? ] YESE NO
What claims have been filed?
In what county and state were the complaints filed?
What is the name and telephone number of your attorney?
What is the name and telephone number of Defendant’s attorney?
Who is your Domestic/Family Court Judge? [JChristian [JSasser [JWalczyk [JWorley Other:

Complete this section only if you are requesting temporary custody of your children:

Has this Defendant been charged with any crimes for any incidents involving your minor children? [1YES[INO
If yes, in what county and state were charges brought?

Have you been charged with any crimes for any incidents involving your minor children? L1YES[INO
If yes, in what county and state were charges brought?

Has the Department of Human Services investigated any claims concerning your minor children? [1YES[INO
If yes, in what county and state?

Do you have a current/active case with Child Protective Services (CPS)? [JYES[INO

If yes, what is the name of your-case worker?

Criminal cases involving both parties: /
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File Na_
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
A E FILED 4

In The General Court Of Justice
A County District Court Division

‘Name Of Deiendanl

. Mmf%;*;;w@,,m Dosicas — ' IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

B et to TSR GOVNTT, 0.5.C  ABOUT DEFENDANT

Gy Sl 2P DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ACTION
Ny e rBLd ca | BOR2R. . G.5. 508-3(3)

INSTRUCTIONS: In order to assfst Jaw enforcement agencies In serving and enforcing this Qrder, If Issued by the Court, the

faliowing Information is requested, Itis not required for the issuance of this Order, but may ulfow Jaw enforcemennt agencles to

lacate and more guickly identify the persons involved in this case and fa enforce the provisions of this Order mare effectively.
Answer these guestions accurately and hpnestly,

If you do not know the ans

wer ta any of the following questions, leave the guestion blank.
= INFORMATION ABOUT DEFENDANT ! %

- /d" /yr Racs! E%‘fe [ o [ mdtor [ asenPocicisender  [1 Other

Hevight

Sex: E’ male [ Femmle

2 o” Weight HIArcoR! G e 5 o/ Eys Color
G o QYO Loy -
(Jantiying Matks (I8t 6y marks, 36urs, taftoos)
Does the defendant have a driver's license or state-issued ldentification card from any state? ARlves [ No
If yes, provida the state and number if possible. State: A Number:
Vehicle deseription and license plate number: vt o oy
Sotizl Seaunity No. OF Defendant . Telephone Na. Of Defendant =
- — SR
' . £ - 1 e
The defandant's current work information; s m Dk
[ R
T
mployers Business Name ] 5:' L u-;s Cc.;
[Busless Addresa —u..w v Gfﬁ
£ g
Biamiis Tolaphono No. SreraFs Wtk Fiours (LT Wark ST AnSWark SW
_.
Does the defendant have & permit {o purchase a handgun or crossbow? [QYes [J No

If yes, state which law enforcement agency issued the permit, if known:

!

Does the defendant have a permit lo cary a concealed handgun? CJYes: [0 Ne
If yes, state which law enforcement agency jssued the permit, if known. :

Is there any reason that a law enforcament officer should consider the defendant a patential threat fe. carias concealed
weapons while arinking alcohol, has threatenad an officar, oie.j? D Yes D No

If yes, specify the circumstances:

PLAINTIFF By
/ 7/ 9 /_f‘_‘]" Race: gwm«e OEI ek [ mamn (] AdanPacific islander O o
e Or

Dafe Name Of Plain| igratu@ O
,__a/f//a- ._,DO?A:J V,. _Q(,,J(A,_J R,

NOTE TO CLERK OR MAGISTRATE: /f an ordér is issued, a copy of this form should be atiached to the approprista order and forwarded to the
sheriff of the issuing court county.

W mas || Female

ADC-CV-312, Rev. 82000 Qrigine+-Caurl Fila  Copy-Sheriff
& 2000 Administrative Offica of the Courts
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA )”"””‘ =
\/\J A KE County In The General Court Of Justice
District Court Division
Narrie Of Plainktf
Dovaloy V. Lhocteas WIL SUMMONS
Address C M
oo Cra. el
et 0ol e DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
Ay A kv B- S uy s : [] ALIAS AND PLURIES SUMMONS
’ VERSUS 6.5, 60B-2(a)
Name OF Defsndant Pate Original Summens Jssusd
tcaide. Bret— E2uwcmar
Gaae L7~ il e e TFen/ ale(s) Subsequent Summons(as) lgsued
o~ G O -m'" Fral-| 30591 -———
To The Defendant Named Below:
Name And Addross Of Defendanl

ol Lraut PUtear
T 6326 Lrmssfy wive Tl

~orc mady A Toogo
A Civil Action Has Been Commenced Against You!

You are notified to appear and answer the complaint of the plaintiff as follows;

1. Serve a copy of your written answer (o the complaint

have been served. You may BErve your anewer by d

upan the plaintiff or plaintifi's aftorney within ten €9) day,
known address; and

eafter you
glivering a copy to the plaintiff or by mailing-it to thEplain
: el

st

it ’ w{-;‘:‘:

B &

2. Flle the otiginal of the written answer with the Clerk of Superior Court of the county named abo%a‘., {;D ‘1 g

y ¢

ot - C:

If you fall to answer the complaint, the plairtiff will apply te the Court for the relief demanded in the eginplainty "'_':31 W
Name And Address BF Flaini¥a Aflomey (T None, Addreaa Of Flaintif) Dsl fd _ / Tima ﬁ?@\ Eﬂ AM a;M

Sighalure ,f_‘__...;) h 3
(2 peputy cs0 T assistanicac [ Gork Of Superior Gourt
This Summons was originally issued on the date

COam [ em
indicated above and returned not served. At the request et '
of the plaintiff, the time within which this Summons

must be served is extended sixty (80) days.

7} Deputv csC

[ Assistent GSC () Clork Of Suparior Coun

AGC-CV-317, Rev, 12/08 (aven
® 2008 Administrative Office of the Counts
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[Nama ©F Defendant T ’W@ Na.

CERTIFICATION

| certify this orderi= a true copy.
Signelure Of Clork

[] Deputy CEC [ Asslarani csC

] Clekas Super

RETURN 0 RVI

NOTE: Tobe usad whan Magistrale issugs ex pante prolective arder and order will be served on defendanlt separate from tha
complaint and ¢ivil summens. if complaint end summens are served with order, return an sSUmmons covers order.
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y delivering to the defendant named above a copy of the order.

O By leaving & copy of the order at the dwelling house or usual place of abode of the defendant named above with 2
person of suitable age and discretion then residing therein.
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] Other manner of service on the defendant (specify)
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File No.

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

In The General Court Of Justice

Wake I I
County District Court Division
Name Of Plaintiff (Person Filing Complaint) ana mree T
Douglas V. Duncan - Te P T “COMPLAINT AND MOTION
VERSUS T R FOR

Name And Address Of Defendant (Person Accused Of Abuse) tE S o fei i, waoL L

Keith Brent Duncan DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

6326 Brandywine Trail I3\

Norcross, GA 30092 T e PROTECTIVE ORDERGS 50B-1, -2, -3, -4

(Check only boxes that apply and fill in blanks. Additional sheets may be attached.)

L] &I

1. llivein Wake County, North Carolina.

2. The defendantand | [] are married. (] are divorced.

[] are persons of the opposite sex who are not married but live together or have lived together.
[] have a child in common.

[] are parent and child or grandparent and grandchild.

[x] are current or former household members.

[] are persons of the opposite sex who are in or have been in a dating relationship.

3. There []is [x]is not another court proceeding between the defendant and me pending in this or any other state. (List county,
date and what kind of proceeding, if applicable.)

. The defendant has attempted to cause or has intentionally caused me bodily injury; or has placed me or a member of my family
or household in fear of imminent serious bodily injury or in fear of continued harassment that rises to such a level as to inflict
substantial emotional distress; or has committed a sexual offense against me in that: (Give specific dates and describe in detail what

happened.)

Defendant DOB 8/15/58, SSN 243-86-0043

National criminal background attached current 2/8/12

Defendant is currently in Cherokee Co. GA jail with probable release on plea bargain on 2/10/12.

Defendant history of mental illness with at least three clinical treatment periods. Diagnosis was bi-polar manic. He is not taking doctor
prescribed medications.

Defendant has a history of violence as shown by criminal arrests.
Defendant has the means and ability to travel across state lines and was recently extradited from Las Vegas NV to GA

. The defendant has attempted to cause or has intentionally caused bodily injury to the child(ren) living with me or in my custody;
has placed my child(ren) in fear of imminent serious bodily injury or in fear of continued harassment that rises to such a level as
to inflict subsfantial emotional distress; or has committed a sexual offense against the child(ren) in that: (Give specific dates and
describe in detail what happened.)

Two married (non-minor) daughters and their families live in Wake County and are also targets of domestic violence.

. | believe there is danger of serious and immediate injury to me or my child(ren).

. (Check this block if you ask for temporary child custody.) The defendant and | are the parents of the following child(ren) under the age
of eighteen.
A COPY OF "AFFIDAVIT AS TO STATUS OF MINOR CHILD" (AOC-CV-609) MUST BE ATTACHED FOR EACH CHILD.

Name Sex Date Of Birth Name Sex Date Of Birth

(Over)
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x] 10.

O 1.

(Fill in the block if you are asking for temporary child custody) The minor child(ren) listed in No 7. above is exposed to a substantial risk of
physical or emotional injury or sexual abuse in that: (Describe in detail what happened that created a risk of physical or emotional injury or

sexual abuse.)

. The defendant has firearms and ammunition as described below, [] has a permit to purchase a firearm, [ ]and has a

permit to carry a concealed weapon. (Describe all firearms, ammunition, gun permits and give identifying number(s) if known, and indicate
where defendant keeps firearms and gun permits.)

S&W Model 66 stainless steel 357 Magnum 4 inch barrel, Serial number unknown
12 gauge shotgun - unknown make, could have been confiscated by Naval Security, Newport News VA, gun charge active in VA
0ld 38 special nickle revolver of unknown make with no serial number on weapon

The defendant has used or threatened to use a deadly weapon against me or minor child(ren) in my custody or has a pattern of
prior conduct involving the use or threatened use of violence with a firearm against any persons in that (give specific dates and

describe in detail what happened)
Cobb Co. A Sherriff's report on file where he threatened officers with a gun when they responded to domestic assault on his wife Sherry
Duncan.

The defendant has made threats to commit suicide in that (give specific dates and describe in detail what happened)

Because Of The Acts Of Domestic Violence By The Defendant, | Am Requesting That The Court Give Me The Following Relief:
(Check only boxes that apply.)

1.
x] 2
xl 3.
[] 3a.
] 4
] 5
O e
] 6a.

| want emergency relief.

Since there is a danger of acts of domestic violence against me or my child(ren), | want an Ex Parte Order before notice of a
hearing is given to the defendant.

| want the Court to order the defendant not to assault, threaten, abuse, follow, harass or interfere with me and my child(ren).

| want the defendant ordered not to cruelly treat or abuse an animal owned, possessed, kept, or held as a pet by either party or
minor child residing in the household.

| want possession of our residence at the address listed below, and | want the defendant to move from and not return to the
residence.

Address Of Residence

| want the Court to order the eviction of the defendant from the residence listed above and | want assistance in returning to the
residence.

| want possession of the personal property such as clothing and household goods in the residence listed above except for the
defendant's personal clothing, toiletries and tools of trade.

| want the care, custody, and control of any animal owned, possessed, kept, or held as a pet by either party or minor child
residing in the household granted to me.

AOC-CV-303, Rev. 8/09, Page 2 of 3
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File No.
VERSUS
Name Of Defendant
Keith Brent Duncan 6326 Brandywine Trail Norcross, GA 30092
[] 7. Iwantthe defendant to be ordered not to come on or about:
[x] (8) my residence. [] (b) any place where | am receiving temporary shelter.
[x] (c) the place where | work. [] (d) any school(s) the child(ren) attend.
[] (e) the place where the child(ren) receives day care. [] (f) the place where | go to school.

[x] (g) Other: (name other places)

Residences of married daughters (non-minors) and their families in Wake County:

Malia (Duncan) and David Dodson, 10809 W. Bridgeford Dr., Cary, NC 27518

Renee (Duncan) and Alex Vaughn, 3133 Stanhope Ave, Raleigh, NC 27607 e
+

The child(ren) currently attend: (name school)

[x] 8. Iwantthe defendant to be ordered to have no contact with me.

[] 9. |wantpossession and use of the following vehicle:
Describe Vehicle

[] 10. |want temporary custody of our minor child(ren) listed in this Complaint. | understand that | must file a separate child custody
action for permanent custody.

[] 1. lwantthe defendant to be ordered to make payments for the support of our minor child(ren), as required by law, but |
understand it is only temporary and that | must file a separate child support action for regular, permanent child support.

[x] 12. I'wantthe Court to prohibit the defendant from possessing or purchasing a firearm.

[] 13. 1want the Court to order the defendant to surrender to the sheriff his/her firearms, ammunition, and gun permits to purchase a
firearm and carry a concealed weapon.

[] 14. 1want the defendant to be ordered to attend an abuser treatment program.

[] 15. | want the defendant to be ordered to provide me and the child(ren) suitable alternative housing.

[] 16. 1want the defendant to be ordered to make payments for my support as required by law, but | understand it is only temporary
and that | must file a separate action for regular permanent spousal support.

[] 17. Other: (specify)

Date Signature Of Plaintff (Ferson m
02/08/2012 Xég%

i VERIFICATION

I, the underS|gned being first duIy sworn, say that | am the plaintiff in this action; that | have read the Complalnt and Motion; that the
matters and things alleged in the Complaint and Motion are true except as to those things alleged upon information and belief and as to

those | believe them to be true and accurate.

SWORN/AFFIRMED AND SUBSC}IéED TO BEF%E ME 5( Q«/J}//_)\(\

Dafe, Signature OfPTaintiff
o< [ S N I

D/-Deputy cSC -Glerkﬁf Superior Court Name mtit (Type Or Print)
] Assistant csc ] Designated Magistrate X Do, far V- Lo & .
Date My Commission Expires 4
D Notary

County Where Notarized

SEAL
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